TO:

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA

General Education Council
Agenda for March 21%, 2011

Members, General Education Council

FROM: Karla Davis-Salazar, Chairperson

SUBJECT:  Agenda for Meeting on Monday, March 21, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 2080

1.

2.

6.

Welcome and Announcements
Approval of Minutes for March 7, 2011
Old Business

a. FKL Program assessment update (Office of Institutional Effectiveness &
Assessment)
b. Capstone Experience Language revisions

New Business
Course Review Issues
a. Course Proposals

I. AFA4931 — Afro-Diasporic Literature and Political Movements (Global

Context: HHCP, IRD)

ii. AMS3602 — Film & American Society (Writing Intensive: CPE)

iii. PET4946 — Internship in Physical Education (Capstone, SCP)

iv. PHC4720 - Foundation of Professional Writing in Public Health (Writing
Intensive, IRD)

v. WST3370 — Women and Social Action (Global Context: HCD, GLC)

vi. WST4310 - The History of Feminism in the U.S.(Writing Intensive HHCP,
WLS)

Committee Reports

a. Funding Committee
b. Other
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